ST. LAWRENCE GENTRAL CAMP GROUND.

ators

ctional Spine, rms of kness,

l have very ceived

78. asing hased with

eated ment man sson, sfacodist

tory

irely ppli-

vail

in

un-

nic on. ds,

ny

1 + 11.11.11.1.1

Sixth Meligious Camp Meeting,

Sept. 25th-Oct. 3rd, 1878.

SINTRODUCTION.

This beautiful and healthful summer resort and Camp Meeting Ground, is situate on a high bluff of the St. Lawrence River, in the First Concession of the Township of Elizabeth-town, County of Leeds, Ontario. The ground is indeed beautiful for situation, commanding a fine view of the majestic St. Lawrence for many miles each way. Nature has done much to make this spot a coveted summer vetreat from the extreme heat of city life, and a favorite resort for amusement. The grounds, embracing some twenty-five acres, are finely wooded, and naturally terraced, one corner offering an easy natural descent to the river's edge. Excellent bathing and fishing ground is within easy reach.

The Grounds are now owned and controlled by the Bay Quinté Conference of the Methodist Episcopal Church in Canada, having been purchased by Rev. A. D. TRAVELLER and other Ministers, for Camp Meeting purposes, in 1875. A spacious Tabernacle, a Boarding Hall, and about thirty beautiful Cottages have been erected, and others are in process of erection. Two Sessions of Religious Services are held each year, one in June and the other in September. Among the